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ADDENDUM NO. 5 
INVITATION TO BID 

 
HANCOCK LIBRARY 

 
DATE:  Tuesday, June 6, 2017 BIDS DUE:  Friday, June 9, 2017 
 (Revised date via Addendum No. 5) 2:00 P.M. 
 
To Bidders: 
 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will 
be based and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal 
Form.  This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 
NOTE:  All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through 
either the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear 
entrance (w/blue canopy roof) which is handicap accessible, and must use the elevator to 
access the Purchasing Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-
Proposal Conference.  Alternate routes are controlled by a door access system.  
Washington County Government has announced new security protocols being 
implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 100 West Washington 
Street, Hagerstown.  The new measures took effect Tuesday, February 14, 2017.  The 
general public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any 
unauthorized items from the building prior to entry.  Prohibited items include, but are not 
limited to:  Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition and explosive devices; Cutting 
instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting 
needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical 
defense sprays; and Illegal substances. 
 
ITEM NO. 1: All references in the bid document made to the bid submission deadline shall 

be CHANGED to read No later than 2:00 P.M., Friday, June 9, 2017. 
 
ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry: Is it possible to get a paving detail for the existing Funk Ave. for 

the paving patch due to the gas line? 
 
 Response: The pavement for the patch detail is shown on Drawing C.3.1 

Detail 11, Asphalt Paving Section.  The contractor shall provide a 4’ wide 
minimum patch and backfill the line per town and utility standard details.  

(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 
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ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: Could we find out what style of Endwall the engineer is looking 
for at Endwall #100? 

 
Response: Concrete endwalls shall be per SHA standard details that 
correspond to the appropriate pipe size. 

 
ITEM NO. 4: Inquiry: Is it possible to get the work order number for the power company 

so that I can find out what the power company fees will be for the new 
service? 

 
 Response:  The County will contact and obtain the work order number for the 

utility service.  The contractor is responsible to apply for the electrical permit 
as stated in the specifications. 

 
ITEM NO. 5: Inquiry: Would the county consider an allowance for the permit fees and 

tap fees?  If not, who do we contact to get these fees? 
 
 Response: The building permit has been issued and tap fees are required to be 

paid by the contractor per Section 221113 Facility Water Distribution.  The 
contractor shall contact the town for the fees. 

 
ITEM NO. 6: Inquiry: On the bid form, Item "4. UNIT PRICE SCHEDULE"... references 

"section 01200 - Price and Payment Procedures".  However, there is no 
section 01200 - Price and Payment Procedures listed in the table of contents or 
in the specification.  How is this unit price defined? 

 
 Response: See Section 012200 Unit Prices for unit price definition and 

Section 321216 Asphalt Paving.  Unit Price No. 1 – Asphalt Paving shall be 
used on any additional utility patches required in the road not shown in the 
contract.  The patch shall be 4’ wide minimum and backfilled per the town 
and utility standard details. 

 
 BY AUTHORITY OF: 

 
Karen R. Luther, CPPO 
Director of Purchasing 

 

(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 
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